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From:                              timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com
Sent:                               Monday, December 01, 2008 1:36 PM
To:                                   Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc:                                   jon.rosso@us.bureauveritas.com
Subject:                          December 4, 2008 Meeting re: Former Lemoine 
Sausage Factory
Attachments:                 pic09758.gif; pic24221.gif

 

Hi Jerry: 
 
As mentioned in my previous email and as approved by our client, here is our agenda for this 
Thursday's meeting: 
 
1) Site History and Previous Investigations 
 
2) Current Site Conditions 
 
3) Future Investigation Objectives 
 
4) Offsite Sources 
 
5) Commingled Plumes 
 
6) Site Constraints 
 
We look forward to seeing you Thursday....Tim

Timothy G. Bodkin, C.E.G., R.E.A. II 
Senior Project Manager 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
Health, Safety, and Environmental Services 
6920 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 216, Pleasanton, CA  94566 
p: 925.426.2626, c: 650.455.1269, f: 925.426.0106 
timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com  
www.us.bureauveritas.com 

 
----- Forwarded by Timothy Bodkin/USA/VERITAS on 12/01/2008 01:33 PM -----
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Timothy Bodkin/
USA/VERITAS 

11/26/2008 10:16 
AM

To
 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

cc
 
Jon Rosso/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS, nanda.
thalasila@aig.com

Subject
 
Fw: NFA Ltr to ACEH.pdf - Adobe Reader

Hi Jerry: 
 
We have received authorization from our client to hold a meeting with you next week. As we 
discussed, we will meet with you on Thursday, December 4 at 10:30 AM at your office, and will 
provide you a brief agenda prior to the meeting. 
 
Thanks again and Happ Thanksgiving.....Tim

Timothy G. Bodkin, C.E.G., R.E.A. II 
Senior Project Manager 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
Health, Safety, and Environmental Services 
6920 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 216, Pleasanton, CA  94566 
p: 925.426.2626, c: 650.455.1269, f: 925.426.0106 
timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com  
www.us.bureauveritas.com 

 
----- Forwarded by Timothy Bodkin/USA/VERITAS on 11/26/2008 10:08 AM -----

Timothy Bodkin/
USA/VERITAS 

11/25/2008 09:54 
AM

To
 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

cc
Subject

 
NFA Ltr to ACEH.pdf - Adobe Reader

Jerry - This is the NFA letter that I sent to Don Huang a few years ago....I'll call you shortly to 
confirm the meeting date....Tim

file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-T...e%20Former%20Lemoine%20Sausage%20Factory.htm (2 of 3) [12/5/2008 11:36:26 AM]

mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org
mailto:nanda.thalasila@aig.com
mailto:nanda.thalasila@aig.com
mailto:timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com
http://www.us.bureauveritas.com/
mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org


file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/LOP/Case...20Meeting%20re%20Former%20Lemoine%20Sausage%20Factory.htm

Timothy G. Bodkin, C.E.G., R.E.A. II 
Senior Project Manager 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
Health, Safety, and Environmental Services 
6920 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 216, Pleasanton, CA  94566 
p: 925.426.2626, c: 650.455.1269, f: 925.426.0106 
timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com  
www.us.bureauveritas.com 

 
[attachment "NFA Ltr to ACEH.pdf" deleted by Timothy Bodkin/USA/VERITAS] 

NOTICE: This message contains information which is confidential and the copyright of our company or a 
third party. If you are not the intended recipient of this message please delete it and destroy all copies. If you 
are the intended recipient of this message you should not disclose or distribute this message to third parties 
without the consent of our company. Our company does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the 
integrity of this message has been maintained nor that the communication is free of virus, interception or 
interference. The liability of our company is limited by our General Conditions of Services. 
Nota : Ce message contient des informations confidentielles propriété de notre société et/ou d'un tiers. Si vous 
n’êtes pas parmi les destinataires désignés de ce message, merci de l'effacer ainsi que toutes ses copies. Si 
vous êtes parmi les destinataires désignés de ce message, prière de ne pas le divulguer ni de le transmettre à 
des tiers sans l’accord de notre société. Notre société ne peut garantir que l’intégrité de ce message a été 
préservée ni que la présente communication est sans virus, interception ou interférence. La responsabilité de 
notre société est limitée par nos Conditions Générales de Services.
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